Nicholas
Butler

From:Nicholas Butler

Sent:5 Jun 2020 15:51:20+0100

To:Julie Pinnock

Subject:Re: 20/00104/WKS - Dradfield Lane, Soberton. SO32 3QD

Hi Julie,

Here’s today’s progress Incase you get anymore people ringing to pathetically disturb
your day.

Best Nicholas

On Thu, 4 Jun 2020 at 17:09, <jpinnock(@winchester.gov.uk> wrote:
Dear Nicholas

Thanks for that. | will put that in my diary and perhaps we can follow up then to
see how Mr Andrews is getting on.

Julie Pinnock

Julie Pinnock BA Hons MTP MRTPI
Service Lead - Built Environment

Winchester City Council

Colebrook Street
Winchester

S023 9LJ

01962 848439
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From: Nicholas Butler [mailtn_

Sent: 04 June 2020 17:06

To: Julie Pinnock
Subject: Re: 20/00104/WKS - Dradfield Lane, Soberton. SO32 3QD

Hi Julie,

. When will the world return to

I’m on the emails as I’'m homeschooling today

normal!! .

Stephen has not given me a specific date. I can only work as fast as he 1s able to with
this.

[’'m presuming 2 weeks as I think he is quite busy right now.

Best Nicholas

On Thu, 4 Jun 2020 at 17:03, <jpinnock(@winchester.gov.uk> wrote:




Dear Nicholas

Thank you for your quick reply. Are you able to say when that may be i.e. 1
week, 2 weeks etc.

Many thanks
Julie Pinnock

Julie Pinnock BA Hons MTP MRTPI
Service Lead - Built Environment

Winchester City Council

Colebrook Street
Winchester

S0O23 9LJ

01962 848439
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rrom: Nchoes uter N
Sent: 04 June 2020 17:0

To: Julie Pinnock
Subject: Re: 20/00104/WKS - Dradfield Lane, Soberton. SO32 3QD

Hi Julie,
I have spoken to Stephen and he will be submitting a planning application ASAP.
Best Nicholas

On Thu, 4 Jun 2020 at 16:56, <jpinnock(@winchester.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Butler

| am writing following my site visit on Monday 15t June where | attended with Zoe
Keeble (the Councils Ecologist). You advised that you had instructed a Planning
agent — Mr Stephen Andrews to prepare a planning application on your behalf.
You said you would let me know the timeframe for submission of that application,
and what aspects of works the application will cover.

We also discussed a bonfire that had been lit at the site and | am advised that
one fire was left unattended burning for a few days. Attached is a link to the
Councils web site which provides details on bonfires.
https://www.winchester.gov.uk/environment/nuisance/bonfires If you require
further information please contact the Councils Environmental Health Team.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Julie Pinnock



Julie Pinnock BA Hons MTP MRTPI
Service Lead - Built Environment

Winchester City Council

Colebrook Street
Winchester

S0O23 9LJ

01962 848439
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This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressed individual. The information in this email may be
confidential; if you have received it in error, please accept our apologies and notify the sender as soon as possible, and delete it
from your system without distributing or copying any information contained within it. Under UK Data Protection and Freedom of
Information legislation, the contents of this email might have to be disclosed in response to a request. We check emails and
attachments for viruses before they are sent, but you are advised to carry out your own virus checks. Winchester City Council
cannot accept any responsibility for loss or damage caused by viruses.
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